From: Anthony Rush [rush_aj N

Sent: 13 April 2010 09:17

To: 'Fitchie, Andrew'; Graeme Bissett (external contact); Richard Jeffrey;
david_mackay @ Steven Bell

Cc: Stewart McGarrity; Susan Clark; Dennis Murray

Subject: RE: CEC-BSC letter

Attachments: 29378215_2_UKMATTERS(Letter - BSC).doc

This is | think the correct letter

From: Fitchie, Andrew [mailto:Andrew.Fitchie@dlapiper.com]

Sent: 13 April 2010 08:20

To: graeme.bissett G Richard.Jeffrey@tie.ltd.uk; david_mackay N sh_2c I
steven.bell@tie.ltd.uk

Cc: stewart.mcGarrity@tie.ltd.uk; susan.clark@tie.ltd.uk; Dennis.Murray@tie.ltd.uk

Subject: Re: CEC-BSC letter

Apologies- | appear to have copied the wrong document onto the e mail last night after working on it. As | am on
blackberry at present | am not sure | can access files. | will try to correct this as soon as my secretary comes in at
9am.

A

Andrew Fitchie

Partner

DLA Piper Scotland LLP

T: +44 (0)
M: +44 (0
F: +44 (0)

From: Graeme Bissett <graeme.bissett (G

To: Fitchie, Andrew; 'Richard Jeffrey' <Richard.Jeffrey@tie.ltd.uk>; david_mackay @ NG
<david_mackay NS /~thony Rush' <rush_aj@ Nl ; 'Steven Bell' <Steven.Bell@tie.ltd.uk>
Cc: 'Stewart McGarrity' <Stewart.McGarrity@tie.ltd.uk>; 'Susan Clark' <Susan.Clark@tie.ltd.uk>; 'Dennis Murray'
<Dennis.Murray@tie.ltd.uk>

Sent: Tue Apr 13 08:13:28 2010

Subject: RE: CEC-BSC letter

Andrew,

Is the attachment not the same as the previous one - it still has the DA reference ?

Regards
Graeme

Graeme Bissett

- 12 O S

From: Fitchie, Andrew [mailto:Andrew.Fitchie@dlapiper.com]
Sent: 12 April 2010 19:02
To: Richard Jeffrey; david_mackay O lpthony Rush; Steven Bell
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Cc: Graeme Bissett; Stewart McGarrity; Susan Clark; Dennis Murray
Subject: CEC-BSC letter

Legally privileged and FOISA Exempt
All
Following input from Steven, Tony and Graeme, here is the revised proposed DLA Piper letter to BSC.

1. | have attempted to trim this back in the "here are the facts" section (pace Tony); at present, we have not replied
to the accusations made in the first three bullets - utilities not complete until Nov 2010, 90 weeks late; all on street
sections subject to change; much of the off street sections are too. On reflection, | consider if there was one line
against each, it would add force if tie concedes a truthful point as opposed to silence. Steven, Tony?

2. | have removed the specific DA reference

3. I have included the 18th Feb letter from tie to BSC on defamation; we still need the dates for the programme
rejections and the two recent Haymarket letters

4. | have stuck with a seven day reply period; | am not wedded to this but longer gives the appearance that tie are not
that bothered (Tony, | think favours a longer time).

Await instructions on these refinements. | have in the meantime sent this version through to Alastair Maclean.

kind regards

Andrew Fitchie

Partner, Finance & Projects
DLA Piper Scotland LLP
T: +44 (
M: +44 (
F: +44 (

% Please consider the environment before printing my email

This email is from DLA Piper Scotland LLP.

The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential to the intended
recipient. They may not be disclosed to or used by or copied in any way by anyone
other than the intended recipient. If this e mail is received in error, please contact
DLA Piper Scotland LLP on +44 (0) 8700 111111 quoting the name of the sender and the
email address to which it has been sent and then delete it.

Please note that neither DLA Piper Scotland LLP nor the sender accepts any
responsibility for viruses and it is your responsibility to scan or otherwise check
this email and any attachments.

DLA Piper Scotland LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in Scotland
(registered number S0300365), which provides services from offices in Scotland. A
list of members is open for inspection at its registered office and principal place of
business Rutland Square, Edinburgh, EH1 2AA. Partner denotes member of a limited
liability partnership.

DLA Piper Scotland LLP is regulated by the Law Society of Scotland and is a member of

DLA Piper, an international legal practice, the members of which are separate and
distinct legal entities. For further information, please refer to www.dlapiper.com.

This email is from DLA Piper Scotland LLP.
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The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential to the intended
recipient. They may not be disclosed to or used by or copied in any way by anyone
other than the intended recipient. If this e mail is received in error, please contact
DLA Piper Scotland LLP on +44 (0) 8700 111111 quoting the name of the sender and the
email address to which it has been sent and then delete it.

Please note that neither DLA Piper Scotland LLP nor the sender accepts any
responsibility for viruses and it is your responsibility to scan or otherwise check
this email and any attachments.

DLA Piper Scotland LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in Scotland
(registered number S0300365), which provides services from offices in Scotland. A
list of members is open for inspection at its registered office and principal place of
business Rutland Square, Edinburgh, EH1 2AA. Partner denotes member of a limited
liability partnership.

DLA Piper Scotland LLP is regulated by the Law Society of Scotland and is a member of
DLA Piper, an international legal practice, the members of which are separate and
distinct legal entities. For further information, please refer to www.dlapiper.com.
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